

Agenda

Fire Services Forum

19 October 2007

Page
No.

1. **Membership of the Fire Services Forum and Office Holders 2007/08**
2. **Update from the Fire Services Management Committee**
The Forum will be addressed by the Chair, Cllr Les Byrom
3. **Sprinklers and fire suppression systems**
Cllr Michael Murphy, the Chair of the Fire Suppression and Sustainable Buildings Task Group will update on the work of the Task Group and Bernadette Hartley will give a short presentation on the work of the wider sprinkler lobby.
4. **Pensions (oral update)**
The Forum will be addressed by Cllr Fred Walker
5. **Centre of Excellence update**
6. **FiReControl Update (oral update)**
Cllr Jerry Willmott and CLG official to provide an update
7. **Feedback from the NJC (oral report)**
The Forum will be addressed by the Chair, Cllr Les Byrom
8. **Future meeting dates**
9. **Note of the previous meeting**